Subject :

Bids and Awards Committee

Bid Bulletin No. 3

Subscription to On-Line Document Retrieval System

Al prospective bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:

AMENDMENTS

- Hrom

e

Pagé 37; iiém no. 5.4:“

| Bldder sha1§ include in 1hen' blds e

1 A photocopy of SLCC of Purchase Order;
and
2 The corresponding proof of completion,

which could either be:

i Certificate of Final
Acceptance/Completion  from  bidders
client; or

ii Official Receipt of the bidder covering the
fisll amount of the contract

Similar contract shall be refer to contract the
involves the provision of Subscription to
On-line Document Retrieval System.

B;dder shall attach the fol!owmg

1 Photocopy of Approved
Confract or Purchase
Order/Work Order.

2 End-User’s Certificate of
Completion or Acceplance
from bidder’s client or Official
Receipt for the contract.

Similar contract shall refer to the
subseription fo a document
management system f{o store
and retrieve electronic
documents/images  captured
through the use of a scanner

Page 39, item no. 18.2

The bid security shall be valid until 120 days
from Bid Opening

The bid security shall be valid
until 120 calendar days from
Bid Opening

Page 59 Schedule of
Requirement

Description

Maintenance of SEC i-Report and SEC i-
Register Servers, Network Equipment and
other Related Equipment and Peripherals

Subscription to On-line
Document Retrieval Svstem

Page 64 item 10

The system shall have the capability to
allow administrators to specify locations of
archived contents.

The system shall have the
capacity to allow administrators
to specify locations of archived
contents,

CLARIFICATIONS:

Work Flow or Batch Process

Please ﬂzié aitached copy o

marked as Annex A




Page 60 item 5

Clarification on the statement

Page 66, item Clarification on the statement “99.5 system 1t refers to 99.5% system
1 Service availability availability
Level
Agreement

Is Collection Receipt acceptable in lieu of
Official Receipt?

Per Revenue Memorandum
Circular No. 2-2014 issued by the
BIR, Cellection Receipt is
acceptable in lieu of Official
Receipt

Schedule of Proof of Concept

Per Bid Builetin No. 1 dated May
8, 20617, s POC is scheduled on
May 24-26, 2017. Please
coordinate with the BAC
Secretariat for schedule

Will aggregate contracts amounting to fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC acceptable?

Yes.

Is the system to be placed in a Cloud?

The whole infrastructure are to be
set~up in the SEC premises for
internal use only by authorized

SEC users.

‘Fotal number of records for migration

A total of 7.4 M records based on
database records for migration

Total size of document images that needs to
uploaded in the system

Approximately 15TB in size of
document images

No. of systems users

At least 300 concurrent users

Document File Format

Documents are in multi-page TIFF
file format

This Bid Bulletin No. 3 shall form an integral part of the Bid Docurnent.

May 22, 2017

Approved by:

VICENTE GRACIADKS
BAC Vige-Chairman

Noted by:

Anthony Canay

Noel Ara g E\A;//

End-User Representatives




Start
I

Receiving/Examination
of Documents

Miscellaneous Documen .
Primary/Secendary
Type? Licenses
{Operating Depts.)

GIS/FS and other reports

Ty
o

EC’s Walk-in Clients

Naen-
compliance to

MC2s, Return to Re-submit
1996Physical [ Filersfor to —
Filing criteria Completion ERMD
YES and Feb. 9,
2009

Mail

Document

Complete?

Official Encoding to Paper Submission
Module by Receiving Officer

Distribute copies to Action Department:
1. Copy 1 Archival
®  Micrographics for scanning
#® Offsite after scanning
2. Copy Z SRU/OPERATING DEPARTMENTS
3. Copy 3ERTD

END




PROCEDURE
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Primary / START
Secondary »
Licenses
{with Payment) ¥
Document Scanning .
*|  Preparation *|  Operation » Records in HARD COPY
h:d
ERMD REPORTS
RECEIVING » Records in ELECTRONIC FORMAT «
UNIT 4
cD LICENSES .
(digitized) v
CD WRITING L4 REPORTS
IMAGE
¥ INDEXING
QUALITY ASSURANCE
v P REFILING it
cD
MASTER COPY ,
OFFSITE

CD LIBRARY

MIS

MASTER COPY

Uploading to
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 01, 2011 SEC i-VIEW




Calt SEC Express hotline at 737-8888
Or Go Online at www.secexpress.ph

"Ersorine!

Submit request at

For Appointment - go to SEC on
appointment date and time

v

For courier delivery — give required
information and follow payment
instructions thru autherized payment
gateway

v

Pay required fees thru payment gateway

v

Client is referred to appropriate

information Counter

Verify documents requested, print
and/or assess fees

F 3

department/ioffice

E-mail payment reference number
to SEC Express System

v

Process requested document at SEC
for plainfauthenticated capy

No

Document available?

Prepare Payment Assessment

Client pays assessed fees and/or |
buys pinmailer at the Cashier

v

k4

SEC release document thru SEC
Express System

Client presents Official Receipt,

Form (PAF) and request the
Client to pay at SEC Cashier

Yes

Iy

Print/ release document to Client

v

PAF and/or pinmailer

v

Courier deliver requested document
w/in 3 days from receipt of payment

Client returns Clearance Form /

No

>

For Authentication

Check, stamp and sign document;

Appointment form fo Guard |«
Transaction Complete

release document fo client

Yes




